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OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ISSUED AUGUST 25, 2020 

 
to 

BID INVITATION NO. 4372 
ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL AND UNLEADED 

GASOLINE/ETHANOL BLEND 
 
 

OPENING DATE EXTENDED: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), AUGUST 26 AUGUST 28, 2020 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON AUGUST  25, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
  
_____________________  August 25, 2020 
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,      Date     
General Counsel        
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON AUGUST 25, 2020: 
 

Q#1 When is the first board meeting after the opening? 
 
A#1  Monday, September 21, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Q#2 Will you accept up to 5% bio diesel in your diesel fuel? 
 
A#2 The proposed ultra low sulfur diesel fuel must be in compliance with the Specifications indicated 

on Page 7, including ASTM Specification D975-20. 
 
Q#3 With each group being considered as a single bid to be awarded, should we submit a single 

bid bond that covers all groups that we are bidding on, or should there be individual bid 
bonds for each group? 

 
A#3 Please submit a single bid bond that covers all groups being bid. 
 
Q#4 Do you consider local common carriers to be subcontractors to be approved for using?  If 

so, how should we go about getting the approval for the various carriers we would utilize? 
 
A#4 It is acceptable to self-perform or to use subcontractors, however, the Commission must approve 

any subcontractors and the Contractor is still subject to the delivery requirements set forth in the 
Contract documents. A subcontractor’s failure to meet a delivery requirement would consistite a 
breach of contract on the part of the Contractor. 

 
Q#5 Have you ever had cause to cancel a fuels contract for convenience/voluntary termination? 
 
A#5 The Commission has not had any fuel contract cancellations in recent history. 
 
Q#6 If we do not attend the online bid opening, how and when will we be notified of the low bidder 

and can we receive a copy of the bid tabulations?  
 
A#6 The Commission prepares a bid tabulation and posts the bid tabulation to the Commission’s 

website as soon as possible after the bid opening. Any person can obtain the bid tabulation from 
the Commission’s website. 

 
Q#7 Please provide sample invoices for all product types and transaction types. 
 
A#7 See attached. 
 
Q#8 Please provide bill of ladings for all fuel grades on this solicitation. 
 
A#8 See attached. 
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Q#9 Please provide the tabulations for the current contract. 
 
A#9 The bid tabulation for the current contract is attached to this Addendum No. 1. 
 
 
Q#10 Please provide tax exemptions / certificates. 
 
A#10 The Commission will provide a tax exempt certiciate to the selected bidder at the time of bid award. 
 
Q#11 Who is the current vendor? 
 
A#11 Lykins Energy Solutions 
 
Q#12 What is the expected start date for deliveries? 
 
A#12 The fuel is ordered as needed, once an award is made and a Purchase Order is issued. Also see 

the response to Q#25. 
 
Q#13 What are the contract dates? 
 
A#13 The Contract will be in effect, if any award is made, twelve (12) months from the date of issuance 

of the Purchase order. There are options to extend the Contract for two (2) additional one (1) year 
periods. 

 
Q#14 Do you consider a common carrier a subcontractor? 
 
A#14 See response to Q#4.   
 
Q#15 Does the City require winter additives to prevent gelling? 
 
A#15 The Contractor shall supply the fuel in compliance with the Specifications on Page 7. Any 

additive(s) required for the fuel to be in compliance shall be at the Contractor’s expense. 
 
Q#16 Will any winter additive be shown as a line item? 
 
A#16 Please see Question 15. 
 
Q#17 Will winter additive be included in the cost to deliver diesel? 
 
A#17 Please see Question 15. 
 
Q#18 What is the contract value of this solicitation? 
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A#18 The Commission’s contract estimate is confidential.   
 
Q#19 Can the contract award be split between multiple vendors? 
 
A#19 See Page 5a, paragraph 3. 
 
Q#20 Will individual sites be awarded to different vendors? 
 
A#20 See Page 5a, paragraph 3. 
 
Q#21 Can all sites be serviced by an 18-wheel truck? 
 
A#21 Yes. 
 
Q#22 Do any sites require tankwagon deliveries? 
 
A#22  No. 
 
Q#23 Is there a SBE requirement for this bid? 
 
A#23 Please see Page 1b, paragraph 4. 
 
Q#24 Is there a DBE requirement for this bid? 
 
A#24 Please see Page 1b, paragraph 4. 

 
Q#25 What is the estimated award date? 
 
A#25 If an award is made, it will be made sometime after the Commission meeting on Monday, 

September 21, 2020. 
 
Q#26 What will be the exact contract dates? 
 
A#26  Please see the responses to Q#13 and Q#25. 
 
Q#27 Please provide a breakdown of the exact addresses for each location. 
 
A#27 Please see Pages 6d and 6e. 
 
Q#28 Please provide a breakdown of tank sizes per product at each location. 
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A#28 The nominal diesel tank capacity for all locations is 12,000 gallons. The nominal gasoline tank 
capacity for Swanton, Elmore, Amherst and Hiram is 12,000 gallons; for all other locations it is 
6,000 gallons. 

 
Q#29 Please provide a breakdown of tank types per product at each location. 
  
A#29 All tanks are below ground. 
 
Q#30 Please provide a current invoice for each product being bid on. 
 
A#30 See attached. 
 
Q#31 Please provide a BOL for each product being bid on. 
 
A#31 See attached. 
 
Q#32 Should all applicable taxes be separately line itemed? 
 
A#32 Please see Page 8c, paragraph 7. 
 
Q#33 Should all applicable taxes be included in the price differential? 
 
A#33 The price differential shall not include any taxes. 
 
Q#34 Will this be awarded to multiple vendors? Please provide a current gas Bill of Lading. 
 
A#34 Please see the response to Q#20.  See attached. 
 
Q#35 Please provide a current diesel Bill of Lading. 
 
A#35 See responose to Q#8. 
 
Q#36 Please provide a current gas invoice. 
 
A#36 See response to Q#30. 
 
Q#37 Please provide a current diesel invoice. 
 
A#37 See response to Q#30. 
 
Q#38 Please provide tabulations from the most current fuel bid. 
 
A#38 See response to Q#9. 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
BID INVITATION NO. 4372 
PAGE 6 
 

6 
 

 
Q#39 Who is your current vendor? 
 
A#39 Please see the response to Q#11. 
 
Q#40 Please confirm that there is not a Small Business Enterprise Goal (including SBE, DBE, and 

EDGE) or requirement for this bid. 
 
A#40 Please see Page 1b, paragraph 4. 
 
 
Q#41 Please confirm that bidders are not required to make good faith efforts to use a Small 

Business Enterprise Goal (including SBE, DBE, and EDGE) because that requirement is 
waived. 

 
A#41 The Commission’s Office of Equity and Inclusion Standards and Practice Manual for the Small, 

Minority and Disadvantaged Business Inclusion Program is available on the Commission’s 
website at https://www.ohioturnpike.org/business/oei.  When a goal is identified in a Bid 
Invitation, bidders  must submit the documentation provided by the Commission to show how the 
bidder will meet the goal.  When the goal is waived, the program standards still require bidders 
to use “good faith efforts” or necessary and reasonable actions that would reasonably be expected 
to attain SBE or MBE or LDBE participation in the bidder’s performance of the work. 

 
Q#42 Please provide tank sizes for each location. 
 
A#42 The nominal diesel tank capacity for all locations is 12,000 gallons. The nominal gasoline tank 

capacity for Swanton, Elmore, Amherst and Hiram is 12,000 gallons; for all other locations it is 
6,000 gallons. 

 
Q#43 Please provide tank types for each location (i.e., above or below ground storage). 
 
A#43 Please see the response to Q#29. 
 
Q#44 Please provide the estimated amount on gallons that are expected to be delivered by 

Transport truck, and how many are to be delivered by Tank Wagon?  
 
A#44 All sites are accessible by Transport Truck.  The minimum delivery quantities for gasoline and 

diesel are indicated on page 5a. 
 
Q#45 What is the average delivery size received by each location? 
 
A#45 Please see the response to Q#44. 
 

https://www.ohioturnpike.org/business/oei
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Q#46 Are vendors required to bid off of the OPIS average price for Cleveland, OH, even if there 
is another city that would be more advantageous to Ohio Turnpike Commission? 

 
A#46 Vendors are bidding on the price differential as defined on Page 8a. The OPIS average price for 

Cleveland, also defined on Page 8a, shall be used when invoicing for the fuel. 
 
Q#47 Are all sites accessible by Transport Truck? 
 
A#47 Yes. 

 
Q#48 When reading through the bid documents it seems we are missing Attachment A, the 

paperwork to be returned with our bid bond. Can I please receive a copy of that? 
 
A#48 See attached 
 
Q#49 Is the bid bond and the performance bond combination required with the bid. Or is the bid 

bond due with the bid and the performance bond due if awarded (within 10 days). 
 

A#49 Please use the bond form attached to this addendum. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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